From: Stewart Oldfield _]

Sent: 12/22/2017 10:04:48 AM
To. Richard Kann I
Subject: Re: Debit card

Ok, will check. Thanks.

Stewart Oldfield, CFA, CAIA
Director

Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas
Deutsche Bank Wealth Management

345 Park Avenue, New York, NY 10154
Tel.
Mobile

Email I

Securities offered through Deutsche Bank Securities Inc.

On Dec 22, 2017, at 9:51 AM, Richard Kahn <|| | R ot

1 believe issue with card as 1 used at chase with 3,000 limit which 1 personally do for myself
i asked tellers if 3,000 for chase customers only and they said everyone..

Richard Kahn

HBRK Associates Inc.

575 Lexington Avenue 4th Floor
New York, NY 10022

te! |

fax 212-320-0381

cell

On Dec 222017, at 9:49 AM, Stewart Oldfield _

wrote:

Thanks. Did you try at more than bank? Would be good to know whether that
was an ATM limit or an issue with the card,

Stewart Oldfield, CFA, CAIA
Director

Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas
Deutsche Bank Wealth Management
345 Park Avenue. New York, NY 10154

Te! N
viobil I
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